From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Ruben Colchado; Lowe, Leonard
EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: OCD Case 16228 Tandem Energy Corp. Pre Hearing Statement.pdf

Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 8:58:02 AM

Examiner Jones:

Per our conversation this morning, the Compliance and Enforcement Bureau has reached a
settlement with this operator, negating the need for hearing. Therefore we request that this case be
dismissed.

Thank you

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; 'Ruben
Colchado' <rubenc@t5energy.com>

Subject: RE: OCD Case 16228 Tandem Energy Corp. Pre Hearing Statement.pdf

Examiner McMillan:

The OCD is finalizing an out of hearing resolution with this operator. Therefore we request a two
week continuance to the July 26 docket to allow for us to finalize our agreement.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you
Keith Herrmann
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From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Ruben
Colchado <rubenc@t5energy.com>

Subject: RE: OCD Case 16228 Tandem Energy Corp. Pre Hearing Statement.pdf

Florene:

The OCD is finalizing an out of hearing resolution with this operator. Therefore we request a two
week continuance to the July 12 docket to allow for us to finalize our agreement.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you
Keith Herrmann

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; 'Ruben
Colchado' <rubenc@t5energy.com>

Subject: OCD Case 16228 Tandem Energy Corp. Pre Hearing Statement.pdf

Hearing Examiners:

Enclosed is the OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau’s Pre-Hearing Statement for the above
referenced case. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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